
 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION SPECIAL 
MEETING 

City Council Chambers, 33 East Broadway Avenue Meridian, Idaho 
Thursday, March 31, 2022 at 4:30 PM 

All materials presented at public meetings become property of the City of Meridian. Anyone desiring accommodation for 
disabilities should contact the City Clerk's Office at 208-888-4433 at least 48 hours prior to the public meeting. 

Agenda 

VIRTUAL MEETING INSTRUCTIONS 

To join the meeting online: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/82197540753 

Or join by phone: 1-669-900-6833 
Webinar ID: 821 9754 0753 

ROLL-CALL ATTENDANCE 

____ Blaine Johnston, President          ____ Pam Jagosh 

____ Tyler J. Ricks                                    ____ Destinie Hart 

____ John Dinger                                      ____ Jody Ault 

____ John Keller 
 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES [ACTION ITEM] 

1. Approve Minutes from February 24, 2022 

APPROVAL OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [ACTION ITEM] 

2. Approve Monthly Financial Statement: February 2022 

OLD BUSINESS [ACTION ITEMS] 

3. Discuss: Planning for May 2022 Preservation Month Activities: Updates from 
P. Jagosh on Sluice Box Demo, Possible Presentation Topics from Owyhee Museum 
Director (see Memo), Other Activities (Walking Tour? Social Media Posts?) 

REPORTS [ACTION ITEM] 

4. Update: Meridian Speedway Nomination to the National Registry of Historic Places 

FUTURE MEETING TOPICS / DISCUSSION 

1



5. Discuss: Next Project for the Virtual Historical Walking Tour 

NEXT MEETING: APRIL 28, 2022 

ADJOURNMENT 

2



 

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION MEETING 
City Council Chambers, 33 East Broadway Avenue Meridian, Idaho 

Thursday, February 24, 2022 at 4:30 PM 

MINUTES 
VIRTUAL MEETING INSTRUCTIONS 

To join the meeting online: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83416860817 

Or join by phone: 1-669-900-6833 
Webinar ID:834 1686 0817 

ROLL-CALL ATTENDANCE 

__x__ Blaine Johnston, President           __x__  Pam Jagosh 

_____ Tyler J. Ricks                                     _____ Destinie Hart 

__x__ John Dinger                                      __x__ Jody Ault (joined at 4:50pm) 

__x__ Jack Keller 
 

City staff present were Arts and Culture Coordinator, Cassandra Schiffler, and City 
Attorney, Bill Nary. 

ADOPTION OF AGENDA 

J. Keller made motion to adopt agenda, seconded by J. Dinger 

All ayes 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES [ACTION ITEM] 

1. Approve Minutes from January 27, 2022 

J. Keller made motion to approve minutes, seconded by P. Jagosh 

All ayes 

APPROVAL OF MONTHLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS [ACTION ITEM] 

2. Approve Monthly Financial Statement 

B. Johnston asked C. Schiffler to confirm if any new items needed review on the 
Financial Statement. 

3

Item 1.



C. Schiffler confirmed a second invoice from TAG Historical Research was 
processed. 

J. Keller made motion to approve the monthly financial statements, seconded by 
J. Ault 

All ayes 

NEW BUSINESS [ACTION ITEMS] 

3. Welcome New Commissioners: John Dinger and Pam Jagosh 

B. Johnston introduced two new Commissioners, J. Dinger and P. Jagosh. 

J. Dinger introduced himself as an Attorney at the Ada County Prosecuting 
Attorney’s Office and a big fan of Idaho history. 

P. Jagosh introduced herself as a native Idahoan who has served on a historic 
preservation commission in the past and is an elementary art teacher at Cole 
Valley Christian School. 

4. Presentation by Karen Brewer about Ridenbaugh Canal for Consideration in the 
Meridian Historical Virtual Tour 

Presentation given by K. Brewer (attached). 

B. Johnston asked K. Brewer to provide her background.  

K. Brewer stated she retired in 2016 after about 20 years at Hewlett Packard and 
she and her husband own a swimming pool construction company so she has been 
working in the company with him since her retirement. K. Brewer stated she has 
lived in Idaho for about 32 years. 

B. Johnston stated that the Commission has discussed adding an irrigation portion 
to the City’s virtual Walking Tour during the next upgrade and thanked K. Brewer 
for making this recommendation which the Commission will take under 
advisement. 

5. Discuss: Planning for May 2022 Preservation Month Activities 

B. Johnston stated he checked in with the State Historic Preservation Office 
(SHPO) and the State’s Preservation Month theme is 150 years of mining in Idaho, 
but SHPO is not sure if they will be hosting in-person events. B. Johnston stated 
that this theme ties in with K. Brewer’s presentation in that while there was no 
mining in Meridian, Meridian’s agriculture, farming, and livestock industries 
supported the mining seen in the Idaho City area. B. Johnston invited B. Brewer to 
present again during May. B. Johnston stated that C. Schiffler and he had discussed 
having demonstrations with sluice boxes so that the community could see how 
mining was done. B. Johnston encouraged the Commissioners to think of ideas by 
next month and share them with him. 

P. Jagosh stated that Farmstead in Kuna had a mining exhibit set up last Fall so she 
will contact them about a possible collaboration. 

 

 

4

Item 1.



6. Discuss Next Steps for Meridian Library District's Request for Rehoming Objects 
from Historical Society Collection: Assign Volunteers to Subcommittee Meeting 

B. Johnston explained that the History Center in City Hall will not remain as it is 
and will be overseen in the future by the Meridian Library District, but that the 
Meridian Library District cannot retain in storage and/or on display everything 
that is currently on exhibit so they identified an inventory of items they wish to 
rehome and have asked for the Commission’s assistance with this project. 
B. Johnston stated that a subcommittee needs to be formed to accomplish this task. 

B. Johnston requested clarification from B. Nary on the timeline of when the 
Meridian Library District wished for this to be resolved.  

B. Nary confirmed that the Meridian District Library hopes to complete the re-
homing as soon as possible and ideally items will go to historical places in 
Meridian but next would be places within Ada County and then the Treasure 
Valley. B. Nary explained that last year a three-party agreement was created 
between the Meridian Historical Society, the Meridian Library District, and the 
City of Meridian and this agreement transferred all the materials in the History 
Center located in the lobby of City Hall as well as in storage in the City Hall 
basement from the Meridian Historical Society to the Meridian Library District. 
B. Nary explained the City’s role is two-fold: 1) provide the Meridian Library 
District with storage space in the basement and 2) assist in rehoming items by 
providing suggested contacts who may have interest in the items. B. Nary stated 
that for the foreseeable future the History Center will remain where it is in City 
Hall but at some point, it will likely be moved once the Meridian Library District 
has a space prepared at the main branch for these items. 

C. Schiffler explained that per the Meridian Library District, they want to rehome 
some of the larger items (i.e., the horse, a few of the large wooden display cases, 
the loom) because the Meridian Library District would like to redo the current 
History Center display but are unable to do this with the current items housed in 
this space and storage is at capacity. 

J. Dinger requested clarification on what is meant by “rehome”.  

B. Johnston explained “rehome” means finding items a new home.  

C. Schiffler added that her understanding of “rehome” also includes transferring 
ownership in a responsible way. 

J. Keller asked if items could be re-homed to businesses.  

B. Johnston asked B. Nary to respond to J. Keller’s inquiry.  

B. Nary stated that the City cannot re-home items to businesses as all items are 
property of the Meridian Library District and they have their own disposal process 
to follow. B. Nary stated that the Meridian Library District intends to re-home 
items to places that will display the items and maintain their historical value, so if 
a business would do this it can be suggested to the Meridian Library District.  

B. Johnston asked the Commission if anyone would like to Chair the Re-homing 
Subcommittee and to let him know after reviewing the packet provided for this 

5

Item 1.



meeting. B. Johnston stated this would be discussed again at the next Commission 
meeting and requested that C. Schiffler reach out the SHPO to see if they could 
assist in contacting County Historical Societies to help spread the word about 
items selected for re-homing and confirmed he would reach out the Owyhee 
Historical Museum. 

C. Schiffler stated that since the Commission did not appear to have the interest 
level and capacity for a subcommittee and that she could communicate to the 
Meridian Library District that at this time the Commission does not have the 
capacity to organize a subcommittee to assist in the re-homing of items, but could 
provide a list of contacts discussed. 

REPORTS 

7. Update: Meridian Speedway Nomination to the National Registry of Historic Places 

B. Johnston briefly reviewed the project’s history for the new Commissioners in 
anticipation of a final decision to be rendered in Fall 2022. 

8. Update: FY2022 Grant Notification from State Historic Preservation Office 

B. Johnston asked C. Schiffler to provide an update on the FY2022 Grant 
Notification. 

C. Schiffler stated a grant application had been submitted to SHPO last year but 
SHPO did not fund the grant. C. Schiffler stated that SHPO confirmed it was not the 
grant itself or how it was written but due to a high level of funding requests and 
SHPO trying to provide funding to organizations that have not recently received 
grants. The Commission still has a project in process (i.e., Meridian Speedway 
Nomination) that is using SHPO grant funds. C. Schiffler explained that SHPO 
encouraged the Commission to apply for this same grant for next year or a grant to 
fund a new project.  

B. Johnston stated the Commission is interested in looking at Zamzow’s Feed Mill 
near City Hall to have it nominated to the National Registry of Historic Places and 
the SHPO grant was applied for to cover the cost of the survey for this project. 

NEXT MEETING: MARCH 24, 2022 

B. Johnston stated the Commission is not able to meet at the regular time on March 24, 
2022, so it is recommended for the Commission to meet on March 31, 2022 instead. 

ADJOURNMENT 

J. Ault made motion to adjourn, seconded by J. Keller 

All ayes 

6

Item 1.



Meridian’s 
Agricultural Heritage

Ridenbaugh

Virtual Historic Tour

7

Item 1.



Ridenbaugh – Construction History
• Begins at Barber Park .  The water comes directly from the Boise River. Ends at 

Lake Lowell. 

• 1877:    Construction begins. William Morris completed 7 miles.  Referred to as the 
South Boise Canal or Morris Canal.   

• 1878:   William Ridenbaugh inherits.  Sells in 1883 due to lack of funds to continue 
the project.

• Several owners  until 1890 when Boise City and Nampa Irrigation, Land and 
Lumber Company bought it and continued the project.

• 1893: Canal was complete to Nampa. 

8

Item 1.



Why is Ridenbaugh Important to Meridian

• Settlers filing for land in Meridian area could, under the Homestead Act of 
1862,file for ‘Desert Land’ at $.25 acre.  Desert Land was “Ground that would not, 
without irrigation, produce any kind of crop”.  Claimant must have water to the 
land within 3 years. 

• 1886:  “Owing to a failure to get water from the Ridenbaugh ditch this season non 
e of the sellers west of Gress’ place  (corner of Fairview & Eagle) raised   anything 
that amounted to much. 

“Few of them have enough to keep body & soul together by shooting jackrabbits 
for the bounty offered by the county. “  “ We can scarcely comprehend how dry 
the valley was in the days before irrigation. With no moisture in the air, there 
was not even morning dew.” 

• After water became available, settlers poured into the area bringing sheep and 
cattle via the railroad .  Most land was claimed by 1900.  By 1902, Meridian was 
home to the dairy and fruit drying industries. 

9

Item 1.



10

Item 1.



Ridenbaugh in Meridian Area of Impact

Only remaining natural sections of Ridenbaugh 11

Item 1.



Section to Include in Historical Tour

From Idaho Historic Sites Inventory
Meridian Area of Impact 
O.Haga / Doris Frost Farmstead  #01-19811

Original Ridenbaugh – Natural State
12

Item 1.



Ridenbaugh Last Summer

13

Item 1.



Why Include in Historical Tour

• Ridenbaugh is one of the most important, if not the most important, 
part of Meridian’s agricultural heritage.

• Unique section of Ridenbaugh remains as originally constructed.

• This is the only natural section still visible to people walking or driving.

• Used as a ‘stop over’ area for migrating and nesting birds.  Large number 
of birds use riparian area.  eBird documented over 43 species in the 
area.  See Golden Eagle Audubon Society letter that follows. 

• Goal for adding to Historical Tour is to make citizens aware and 
appreciative  of the area and to hopefully preserve it as amenity if the 
land is developed.    Meridian Comprehensive Plan  4.6 “ It is essential to 
find a balance that protects and preserves Meridian’s natural resources, 
agricultural heritage and open spaces…..”

14

Item 1.



15

Item 1.



Ridenbaugh in Concrete   

16

Item 1.



CITY of MERIDIAN
FY2022  (10/1/2021 thru 9/30/2022)
Budget for Historic Preservation & Historical Society As of: 2/28/2022

Acct# AGENCY / VENDOR
Effective 

Date DESCRIPTION FY2022 BUDGET
FY2022 

REVENUES
FY2022 

EXPENDITURES
Available 
Budget

01-1840-53801-11160 Budget 10/1/2021 Budget for misc  $                      300.00 

Historical Society budget for misc expenses 300.00$                     -$                   -$                             300.00$               

Acct# AGENCY / VENDOR
Effective 

Date DESCRIPTION FY2022 BUDGET
FY2022 

REVENUES
FY2022 

EXPENDITURES
Available 
Budget

01-1840-53801-11152 Budget 10/1/2021 Budget for Training 1,000.00$                   105.00$                        895.00$                 
01-1840-53801-11153 Budget 10/1/2021 Budget for Supplies -$                            -$                       
01-1840-53801-11154 Budget 10/1/2021 Budget for Memberships 420.00$                      250.00$                        170.00$                 
01-1840-53801-11155 Budget 10/1/2021 Budget for Printing/Promotional 1,200.00$                   1,200.00$              
01-1840-53801-11156 Budget 10/1/2021 Budget for Continuing Education Program 700.00$                      700.00$                 
01-1840-53801-11157 Budget 10/1/2021 Budget for Historic Walking Tour App Maintenance 1,000.00$                   1,000.00$              
01-1840-53801-11158 Budget 10/1/2021 Budget for Student Initiative 150.00$                      150.00$                 
01-1840-53801-11159 Budget 10/1/2021 Budget for Consulting/Photography Services 10,230.00$                 2,700.00$           3,453.75$                     9,476.25$              

Historic Preservation 14,700.00$                2,700.00$         3,808.75$                   13,591.25$          

TOTALS 15,000.00$         2,700.00$    3,808.75$             13,891.25$    
GL balance 2/28/22

for expenses check MIP/Reports/PostedTransactions/Historical Detail account #01-1840-53801 - populate Fyxx Expense tab
for revenue check MIP/Reports/PostedTransactions/Historical Detail account #01-1840-34881 (shared acct with MAC) - populate Fyxx Rev tab
Refresh Pivot table; verify accurately reflected in FY2021 tab
After review of accurate reporting; email copy of file to Arts Culture Specialist:  Audrey Belknap & Rachel Myers

City budget for both Society & Preservation in #53801
Expenses to be approved by Arts Culture Specialist/ Bill Nary

17

Item 2.



 
MEMO TO HISTORIC PRESERVATION 

COMMISSION 
Re: May Preservation Month Activities 

 

Possible presentation by Eriks Garsvo, Director of Owyhee County Historical Museum 

Please see images below of title slides and topics that could be presented by Mr. Garsvo, and the 
school bus that Mr. Garsvo could bring out to Meridian for display and presentation. 

  

 

18

Item 3.



 

 

   

19

Item 3.


	Top
	Item 1.	Approve Minutes from February 24, 2022
	Historic Preservation Commission Meeting Minutes 2-24-2022

	Item 2.	Approve Monthly Financial Statement
	2-2022 Monthly Financial Report_Historic Preservation

	Item 3.	Discuss: Planning for May 2022 Preservation Month Activities
	Memo to Historic Preservation Commission 3-31-2021

	Item 4.	Update: Meridian Speedway Nomination to the National Registry of Historic Places
	Item 5.	Discuss: Next Project for the Historical Walking Tour
	Bottom

